



Sang-Woo Choi

Associate

swchoi@snlplaw.com

Summary

Sang-Woo Choi is an associate at S&L Partners. Attorney Choi has worked at a general trading company and served as an in-house counsel for a telecommunications company. He has handled various cases in corporate law as well as general civil and criminal matters. Based on this experience, he currently advises and represents various corporate and individual clients.

Practice Areas

Corporate law, Litigation, Taxation, Real Estate, Privacy

Education

2020	Yonsei University Law School, JD
2014	Yonsei University, College of Law, LL.B.

Professional Career

2023 – Present	Associate, S&L Partners
2021 – 2023	In-House Counsel, LG Uplus
2021	Associate, Jeonghyang
2020	Associate, Woochang
2013 – 2016	POSCO International

Membership

Korean Bar Association (admitted in 2020)

Languages

Korean: English